
MINUTES 

MONTANA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 
53rd LEGISLATURE - REGULAR SESSION 

COMMITTEE ON LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS 

Call to Order: By Chairman Tom Nelson, on February 16, 1993, at 
3:10 p.m. 

ROLL CALL 

Members Present: 
Rep. Tom Nelson, Chair (R) 
Rep. Gary Feland, Vice Chair (R) 
Rep. Steve Benedict (R) 
Rep. vicki Cocchiarella (D) 
Rep. Jer~Driscoll (D) 
Rep. Alvin Ellis (R) 
Rep. Pat Galvin (D) 
Rep. Sonny Hanson (R) 
Rep. Norm Mills (R) 
Rep. Bob Pavlovich (D) 
Rep. Bruce Simon (R) 
Rep. Carolyn Squires (D) 
Rep. Bill Tash (R) 
Rep. Rolph Tunby (R) 
Rep. Carley Tuss (D) 
Rep. Tim Whalen (D) 

Members Excused: none 

Members Absent: none 

Staff Present: Susan Fox, Legislative Council 
Cherri Schmaus, Committee Secretary 

Please Note: These are summary minutes. Testimony and 
discussion are paraphrased and condensed. 

Committee Business Summary: 
Hearing: HB 569, HB 578, HB 580, HB 617, 

and HJ 16. 
Executive Action: HE 569, HE 578, HB 580, HB 617, 

and HJ 16. 

HEARING ON HB 621 

Opening Statement by Sponsor: 

HB 621 

HB 621 

REP. JIM ELLIOTT, HD 51, Sanders, sponsor, stated that HB 621 is 
a great bill. 

930216LA.HM1 



HOUSE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE 
February 16, 1993 

Page 2 of 15 

Proponents' Testimony: 

Jim Murphy, State Fund, opened his testimony by stating that the 
purpose of HB 621 is to reward high wage paying employers. He 
stated that 660 employers are receiving the credit this fiscal 
year; furthermore, there are $445,000 in credits and they 
anticipate 900 employers will receive credits next fiscal year. 
He stated that this will impact on the premiums starting in July 
1994. 

Jacqueline Lenmark, American Insurance Association, stated that 
the purpose of this legislation is to correct an error in last 
session's legislation. She stated that similar bills have worked 
well in other states. 

Lars Erickson, Carpenter, related this bill to HB 458 that 
changes wage from total to hourly. He also stated that this bill 
would remedy the problem with last year's legislation. 

Ron James, Business Agent, stated that he supports~ HB 621. 

Opponents' Testimony: 

Nancy Griffin, Montana Building Industry Association, who 
represents 800 small businesses, believes this is work shifting. 
She stated that this burden will be shifted to construction 
industry employers. If an employer makes over $8.50 per hour, 
there is a small percentage of a raise. The percentage of the 
raise goes up as the wages go up. She stated that she is opposed 
to this bill because it will cause higher premiums, higher 
business expenses, the number of people employers can higher will 
decrease and the raises they can give will also decrease. 

Questions From Committee Members and Responses: 

REP. DRISCOLL referred to the bill and stated that he assumes 
they are talking about the NCCI. He asked Mr. Murphy how he 
figured out the hours. 

Mr. Murphy stated that no hours are figured, just percentages. 
He stated that his company looks at hours for a three-month 
period. 

REP. DRISCOLL asked Mr. Murphy why, if the rating will be done by 
July 1993, it won't be in effect until July 1994. 

Mr. Murphy stated that the ratings need to be done in July 1993, 
and this won't allow the effective date to be until July 1994. 

REP. DRISCOLL asked why the prices are raised 43 percent and then 
dropped 10 percent. 

Mr. Murphy stated that this will offset the credits. 

930216LA.HM1 



HOUSE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE 
February 16, 1993 

Page 3 of 15 

REP. HANSON asked if this bill will only apply under plan 2 
insurers. 

Mr. Murphy stated no, and referred to paragraph 4 of the bill. 

REP. HANSON asked Mr. Murphy whether the reason for the 1.5 times 
increase is because of the statistics, claims or what. 

Mr. Murphy stated the general purpose is to provide credit to the 
highest paying construction employers. 

Closing by Sponsor: 

CHAIRMAN NELSON closed on HB 621 in REP. ELLIOTT's absence. 

HEARING ON HJ 16 

Opening Statement by Sponsor: 

REP. JOE QUILICI, HD 71, Silver Bow, sponsor, stated that HJ 16 
urges Congress to recognize the resources in the B~tte and 
Anaconda area. He stated that the passage of this bill will make 
Butte-Silverbow a National Landmark and will allow it to be 
listed on the National Register. Passage of this bill could help 
the economy with all the tourism that it would bring into the 
county. This bill does not affect the state's population in 
general; however, everyone will be affected overall. This bill 
will allow the county to apply for grants and would help the 
region in general. Furthermore, passage of this bill will not 
take any money from the state. 

Proponents' Testimony: 

Evan Barrett, Butte Local Development, stated that passage of 
this bill will have no impact on the state. He urged the 
committee to support HJ 16. 

Brian Cockhill, Montana Historical Society, stated that this bill 
will have a significant effect on tourism. 

Opponents' Testimony: None 

Questions From Committee Members and Responses: 

REP. TASH asked Mr. Cockhill what the sources of the federal 
funds are. 

Mr. Cockhill stated that some of the sources are the Department 
of Interior, Department of National Science Foundation and 
various others. 

Closing by Sponsor: 

REP. PAVLOVICH closed on HJ 16 for REP. QUILICI. 

930216LA.HM1 



HOUSE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE 
February 16, 1993 

Page 4 of 15 

HEARING ON HB 617 

Opening Statement by Sponsor: 

REP. EDWARD GRADY, HD 47, Lewis and Clark, sponsor, stated that 
the purpose of the bill is to provide jobs with no cost to the 
state by federally certifying the prison industries program. 

Proponents' Testimony: 

Jim Pomroy, Corrections Division, Department of Corrections and 
Human Services, stated that the prisons manufacture certain 
products that must cross the state line. He stated there are 
currently 24 projects and 12 state certified. In order to become 
certified, these prisons must meet certain criteria. He referred 
to the bill and the listed criteria. He stated that a minimum of 
$7 per day of this money will go back into the operation of the 
prison. He stated that there are a number of mandatory policy 
issues. He stated that the passage of this bill will not result 
in the displacement of workers. The Department of Corrections 
and Human Services would choose which program to certify. He 
stated that he only sees a handful of inmates working in these 
certified programs. He reminded the committee that this is not 
supported by the state fund, but is self-supporting. 

Using an example of the Toyota Company, he stated that currently 
cut outs are used at Northern Montana College in Havre in 
exchange for training tapes, tools, and scholarships. He stated 
that they can only trade so much. He also stated that they are 
not competing with any other companies. Furthermore, Toyota is 
willing to pay for the supervisors. This type of program 
provides incentives to the inmates. This bill would give the 
prisons the right to engage with private, out-of-state and 
international agencies. He provided the committee with a 
handout. {EXHIBIT i1} 

Opponents' Testimony: None 

Questions From Committee Members and Responses: 

REP. PAVLOVICH asked Mr. Pomroy if the effective date is 
necessary. 

Mr. Pomroy stated that he does not believe that it is necessary. 

Closing by Sponsor: 

REP. GRADY closed by encouraging the committee and the audience 
to go acquaint themselves with the programs in the prisons. 

930216LA.HM1 



HOUSE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE 
February 16, 1993 

Page 5 of 15 

HEARING ON HB 569 

Opening Statement by Sponsor: 

REP. ANGELA RUSSELL, HD 99, Bighorn, sponsor, stated that this 
bill will give preference to Indians for employment at state 
projects that are located on reservations. The need for this 
bill came into existence because Indians have not been hired in 
the past for these jobs. A similar bill was passed two years 
ago. This bill just adds the components for penalties if the 
parks don't hire Indians. 

Proponents' Testimony: 

REP. BOB GERVAIS, HD 9, stated that he supports HE 569. 

Opponents' Testimony: 

Carl Schweitzer, Montana Contractors Association, stated that he 
opposes this bill because it will raise the cost of construction 
the reservations. He stated that passing this bill may cause 
hard feelings. Furthermore, currently they have aC positive 
working relation with the Indians. 

Questions From Committee Members and Responses: 

REP. BENEDICT asked REP. RUSSELL why she had skipped over 
subsection 5 when she opened. He stated that this could be 
basically a death sentence for these firms. 

REP. RUSSELL stated that this language has been used in past 
legislation dealing with job preference. 

REP. BENEDICT referred to page 4, subsection 4 and stated that 
the complete elimination of the process doesn't sound fair. 

REP. RUSSELL stated that her major concern is to get Indians 
these jobs that they would usually not be hired for. She stated 
that this may sound strict, but she has nowhere else to turn. 

REP. HANSON asked Carl Schweitzer to refer to page 7, line 6. He 
asked if this strikes lines 4,5 and 6. 

Carl Schweitzer stated that he is concerned with page 4 and page 
5. 

REP. DRISCOLL asked Carl Schweitzer why he is concerned if he 
gets $5 per hour now. 

Carl Schweitzer stated that this doesn't apply to the federal 
government. 

REP. DRISCOLL stated that it is just federal money. 

930216LA.HM1 



HOUSE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE 
February 16, 1993 

Page 6 of 15 

Carl Schweitzer stated that he is not sure. 

REP. WHALEN asked Carl Schweitzer to refer to page 1 on the 
bottom and page 2 on the top. He stated that the complaint must 
be filed within 90 days. He then referred to page 5, line 17 and 
page 9, subsection 4 and page 17, subsection 2. He asked if this 
was part of the bill construction, if he would be willing to keep 
this portion of the bill. 

Carl Schweitzer stated that he can't make a decision for his 
company, but he is sure they would want to limit the reporting 
time. 

REP. HANSON stated to REP. RUSSELL that this bill looks like it 
has been expanded besides just adding the $1000 fine. 

REP. RUSSELL stated that she had asked the legislative council to 
put in the language used in other bills dealing with job 
preference. 

REP. TUNBY asked REP. RUSSELL if the bill passed two years ago is 
currently in effect and working. . 

REP. RUSSELL stated that the rules and regulation hearings were 
conducted last summer, so the bill has not had a chance to work 
yet. 

REP. FELAND asked REP. RUSSELL whether the Indians don't already 
have a preference. 

Rep. Russell stated Indians have tribal employment rights, but 
not in state projects. 

REP. GALVIN asked REP. RUSSELL if Polson is on a reservation and 
how this bill would affect Polson. 

REP. RUSSELL stated that this bill would affect Polson the same 
as the other reservations. 

CHAIRMAN NELSON asked REP. RUSSELL if this applies to all Indians 
or just the tribes on those specific reservations. 

REP. RUSSELL stated that this would be tribal preference and 
referred to page 2, line 17. 

REP. HANSON referred to page 1, line 20. He stated that the 
preference is with Indians that are residents of the reservation. 

REP. RUSSELL stated that there are many inner marriages on the 
reservations. These inner marriages cause several different 
tribes to live on one reservation. 

930216LA.HM1 



Closing by Sponsor: 

HOUSE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE 
February 16, 1993 

Page 7 of 15 

REP. RUSSELL stated that a similar bill was passed two years ago. 
This bill just adds the components for penalties if the parks 
don't hire Indians. REP. RUSSELL stated that this is a new bill, 
a new act and it is very important to these Indians. 

HEARING ON HB 578 

Opening Statement by Sponsor: 

REP. CAROLYN SQUIRES, ED 58, Missoula, sponsor, stated that this 
bill is a simple matter of fairness. This bill will help treat 
workers fairly when they are hurt on the job. She stated that an 
illness is less costly than an injury. Furthermore, Governor 
Racicot wants to clamp down on fraud. She stated that employers 
pay directly and indirectly. These hurt workers are already 
paying because of the pain, lost wages and the doctor bills that 
are not covered. 

Proponents' Testimony: 

Secky Fascione, HERE, stated that this bill will reclassify 
repetitive injuries so the employee will be available for workers 
compensation benefits. This could be a short term savings on 
long term problems. She stated that workers should be fit to 
their work place. 

Barbara Downing, a waitress in Billings, stated that she has been 
waiting tables for the past 33 years. She stated that ten years 
ago, she had carpal tunnel surgery and that she has not had any 
problems with her surgery because she had it during the early 
stages. (EXHIBIT #2) 

Ron James, ironworker, stated that he carries rebar on a daily 
basis at his place of employment. He stated that 15 of the 
employees there have had carpal tunnel syndrome. He urged the 
committee to pass HB 578. 

Donna Martinson, a waitress at Jorgensons, stated that she has 
been diagnosed with tennis elbow and she does not play tennis. 
The movements that she performs as a waitress are much like those 
of a tennis player. She stated that she carries heavy trays, 
pours coffee and water. She stated that she cannot afford 
surgery on her salary of $4.35 per hour plus tips. 

Terry Dolin, a waitress in Missoula, stated that she has been 
diagnosed with carpal tunnel in her right hand. She is a single 
mother and can't afford insurance or the surgery. She stated 
that if she doesn't get help soon, she will be forced to apply 
for food stamps and welfare. 

Russell Hill, Montana Trial Lawyers, stated that carpal tunnel is 
increasingly common. He provided the committee with written 

930216LA.HMl 



testimony. EXHIBIT #3 

HOUSE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE 
February 16, 1993 

Page 8 of 15 

Jacqueline Lenmark, American Insurance Association, stated that 
passing this bill is a fairness issue that adds cost to the 
system. She offered amendments that would help determine when 
the injury happens. She stated that they need to make decisions 
in the legislation, rather than on a case-by-case basis. 

Darrell Holzer, Montana AFL-CIO, stated that these injuries 
should be covered by workers compensation even if the injury 
occurs over a period of time. He stated that in 1991, 60 percent 
of the new cases were employees whose injuries occurred over 
time. He stated that this is not new, but has been around for 
over a decade due to the new technological equipment used on a 
daily basis. He stated that this bill will get these injured 
workers the benefits they deserve. 

Stacy Riley, Montana Federation of Teachers and Montana 
Federation of State Employees, stated that she works with several 
clerical and data entry employees who perform the same tasks over 
and over. These employees need adequate rest periods. 

John Manzer, Teamsters Union, stated that carpal tunnel has been 
creeping into the trucking industry for the past few years. 

Opponents' Testimony: 

George Wood, Executive Secretary of the Montana Insurance 
Association, stated that he has been adjusting workers 
compensation claims since 1950. He stated that the rise in 
carpal tunnel is considered wear and tear due to aging or 
activities performed outside the work place. He stated that very 
little is caused by activities performed inside the work place. 

He stated that in 1987 the reforms removed repetitive trauma from 
workers compensation to occupation disease. He stated that the 
difference between repetitive trauma and an accident is the 
period of time the injury took to begin hurting. He stated that 
carpal tunnel used to be known as the knitters disease. He 
stated that there is a big difference in the benefits of workers 
compensation and occupational disease. Under workers 
compensation one could receive permanent disability and 
apportionment. He stated that the Montana Retail Association is 
opposed to HB 578. 

Oliver Goe, private attorney, stated that workers compensation 
has been around 59 years longer than occupational disease. He 
referred to Subsection 6 of the bill. He stated that potential 
costs and benefits are fewer under occupational disease but the 
medical benefits are identical. He stated that there is also no 
difference between temporary total disability. The only 
difference is in apportionment. If it is determined that 50 
percent of the injury is caused on the job and 50 percent is from 
off the job, the benefits are reduced accordingly. Furthermore, 

930216LA.HM1 



HOUSE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE 
February 16, 1993 

Page 9 of 15 

there is no permanent disability under occupational disease. 

Pat Sweeney, State Fund, stated that this expands workers 
compensation benefits; therefore, he must oppose this bill. 

Dan Walker, U.S. West, stated that the communication industry 
could be involved under extenuating circumstances. He stated 
that the results of the study done by U.S. West on July 20, 1992 
were positive. The results of the study stated that most of the 
employers ensured a safe environment for workers and that they 
are committed to problems and continue to work with the union. 
He stated that these repetitive traumas are an illness and not an 
injury. 

Questions From Committee Members and Responses: 

REP. COCCBIARELLA asked Randy Mills, age 32, what his occupation 
is. He stated that he is a writer and has recently had surgery 
for carpal tunnel in both wrists. He stated that, as a writer, 
he writes and types very rapidly. She asked him if he does the 
same sort of work at home. He replied no. 

REP. COCCHIARELLA asked Terry Dolan, age 41, what her occupation 
is. She stated that she is a waitress. Rep. Cocchiarella asked 
her if she serves her family at home on platters and pours their 
water. Ms. Dolan stated no. 

REP. COCCHIARELLA asked Mr. Goe if he types his own briefs. 
Mr. Goe stated that he does not type at all; therefore, his 
secretary does all of his typing. 

REP. DRISCOLL asked Mr. Goe to refer to MeA 39-71-601 because the 
lack of knowledge can be waived. 

Mr. Goe stated that this is true, but the employee must inform 
the employer of the injury within 30 days. 

REP. DRISCOLL asked if this 30 days is from the date of knowledge 
or what. 

Mr. Goe stated that the 30 days is from the date of the accident. 
This time frame allows the insurance companies and the employers 
to investigate the case. 

REP. DRISCOLL stated that in the old laws, this 30 days begins 
the day you were diagnosed by the doctor. 

Mr. Goe stated that it is the date the employee left the job 
because of the injury. 

REP. WHALEN asked Mr. Goe how much time an employee has to file 
for benefits under the occupational disease. 

Mr. Goe stated that the employee has one year to file under 

930216LA.HM1 



occupational disease. 

HOUSE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE 
February 16, 1993 

Page 10 of 15 

REP. WHALEN asked when this one year was calculated from? 

Mr. Goe stated that he is not sure. 

REP. WHALEN asked Mr. Wood if the employee still has to prove the 
injury happened on the job. 

Mr. Wood stated that yes, these employees must prove the injury 
is work related. 

REP. SIMON asked Darrell Holzer whether the passage of this bill 
will raise the number and types of problems. 

Darrell Holzer stated tpat the first report that he cited in 1989 
dealing with repetitive trauma, were 48 percent of the new 
claims. In 1991, these claims had risen to 60 percent of the 
total new claims. 

REP. SIMON asked if these new claims are under workers 
compensation or occupational disease. 

Darrell Holzer stated that it depends on how the accident is 
claimed. 

REP. SIMON told Mr. Sweeney that he has no doubt that people have 
suffered these traumas, but he asked what happens to someone who 
applies through occupational disease. 

Mr. Sweeney stated that when occupational disease claims are 
denied, they then go to an occupational disease panel. This 
panel reports back the findings. If either party disagrees, then 
there is a second panel. A third is held if the disagreement is 
still not settled. He stated that the vast majority of claims 
are accepted without panels. 

REP. SIMON asked Mr. Sweeney if he has a count of how many claims 
have been submitted and how many were accepted. 

Mr. Sweeney stated that there are usually 400 claims per year of 
repetitive trauma. These claims would be a $20,000 per claim 
increase if changed to workers compensation. 

REP. PAVLOVICH asked Mr. Sweeney whether this bill would include 
bartenders. 

Mr. Sweeney stated that it would include bartenders. 

REP. DRISCOLL asked Mr. Sweeney how much money he actually saved 
during the "so-called" reform in 1987. 

Mr. Sweeney stated that he was not sure of the exact figure, but 
that this is not a matter of savings. 

930216LA.HM1 



HOUSE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE 
February 16, 1993 

Page 11 of 15 

REP. DRISCOLL asked George Wood how much this reform saved the 
self-insurers. 

George Wood stated that no self-insurer keeps these records, but 
accepts what the law is. 

REP. DRISCOLL stated that the bill will not cost anything then if 
nobody can come up with a figure. 

George Wood stated that it would be a substantial cost of 
approximately $120,000 per case. 

CHAIRMAN NELSON asked Ms. Lenmark if she has any suggestions for 
a procedural amendment. 

Ms. Lenmark stated that it would not just be one amendment, but a 
series of amendments. 

Closing by Sponsor: 

REP. SQUIRES closed by stating that it is ridiculous to put an 
injury into disease and to ask what an individual does after 
work. She stated that these employees are usually among the 
lowest paid in Montana. She stated that passing this bill will 
give these injured workers a fair share of the pie. 

HEARING ON HB 580 

Opening Statement by Sponsor: 

REP. VICKI COCCHIARELLA, HD 59, Missoula, sponsor, opened by 
stating that this bill deals with revising the lump-sum sick 
leave payments when employees terminate employment. She stated 
that she has seen parts of HB 580 in the past and that the 
hearing was turned over to the proponents. 

Proponents' Testimony: 

Tom Schneider, Montana Public Employee Association, stated that 
the current retirement payouts are 25% for up to 14 years, 50% 
for 15 to 20 years, 75% for 21 to 24 years, and 100% for 25 or 
more years. 

He stated that the reason for this bill is because in the 1991 
session there were two bills that increased the payout. Because 
of the problems with the IRS, there is no way to specify what an 
employee can do with the lump-sum payment, but they can use it to 
buy retirement credits. He stated that those employee only 
receive 25 percent if they cash in their sick leave, but receive 
100 percent if they use their sick leave. 

John Manzer, Teamsters Union, stated that the bill will be an 
incentive to employees who save their sick leave. This bill 
would correct problems with use and abuse of sick leave and also 

930216LA.HM1 



HOUSE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE 
February 16, 1993 

Page 12 of 15 

would encourage employees to stay employed for a long period of 
time. This bill will also give retirees a lump sum of money at 
retirement. 

Stacey Riley, National Federation of Teachers and State 
Employees, stated that her organization supports HB 580. 

Opponents' Testimony: 

Mark Cress, Department of Administration, stated that he has no 
problem with the concept of the bill; however, he does have a 
problem with the price tag. He stated that as these employees 
stay longer, their pay increases. At retirement, the cost of 
paying this sick leave will be substantially higher than if they 
just used the sick leave when they earned it. 

Questions From Committee-Members and Responses: 

REP. ELLIS asked Mr. Cress whether anyone in state government has 
looked into using this as an incentive to pay those employees who 

, show up for work. 

Mr. Cress stated that the results of the studies are mixed. 

REP. WHALEN told Mr. Cress that he understands the concern of 
money, but asked him if this was over a period of time would he 
still oppose the bill. 

Mr. Cress stated that he is not sure, but this would probably 
lessen the concerns. 

REP. BENEDICT asked Tom Schneider how this bill would interface 
with collective bargaining. 

Tom Schneider stated that it would not, if it wasn't in the 
statutes. 

CHAIRMAN NELSON told Mr. Cress that he assumed that if an 
employee accumulated half of their sick leave to be paid at the 
current rate, that employee could stash away this money and watch 
it grow. He asked if there were restrictions to use or lose of 
this sick leave. 

Mr. Cress stated that currently employees accrue 12 days per year 
and can accumulate it indefinitely. 

Closing by Sponsor: 

REP. COCCHIARELLA closed by stating that in a sense it is a use 
or lose concept. She stated that the only wayan employee can 
get 100 percent of their sick leave pay is to use it. She stated 
that the average employee works for the state for eight years; 
furthermore, this bill does not change the law for these people. 
She stated that this bill may not be timed right with the health 

930216LA.HM1 



HOUSE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE 
February 16, 1993 

Page 13 of 15 

care cost and state and local government employees. 

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HB 580 

Motion: REP. COCCHIARELLA MOVED HB 580 TABLE. 

Discussion: None 

Motion/Vote: 
was called. 
unanimously. 

REP. COCCHIARELLA MOVED HB 580 TABLE. Question 
A voice vote was taken. The motion CARRIED 

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HB 621 

Motion: REP. PAVLOVICH MOVED HB 621 DO PASS. 

Discussion: None 

Motion/Vote: REP. PAVLOVICH MOVED HB 621 DO PASS. Question was 
called. Voice vote was taken. Motion CARRIED unanimously. 

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HJ 16 

Motion: REP. PAVLOVICH MOVED HJ16 DO PASS. 

Discussion: None 

Motion/Vote: REP. PAVLOVICH MOVED HJ16 DO PASS. The motion 
CARRIED unanimously. 

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HB 617 

Motion: REP. PAVLOVICH MOVED HB 617 DO PASS. 

Discussion: None 

Motion/Vote: REP. PAVLOVICH asked the committee to eliminate 
section 6. REP. ELLIS asked the committee to change the 
effective date to July. REP. PAVLOVICH moved to adopt the 
amendments. Question was called. Voice vote was taken. Motion 
CARRIED unanimously. 

Motion/Vote: REP. PAVLOVICH MOVED HB 617 DO PASS AS AMENDED. 
Question was called. Voice vote was taken. The motion carried 
unanimously. 

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HB 569 

Motion: REP. WHALEN MOVED HB 569 DO PASS. 

Discussion: REP. WHALEN recommended that pg 4, line 22 and pg 5 
line 8 be stricken from the bill. 

REP. HANSON stated that he is against the bill because 

930216LA.HM1 



HOUSE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE 
February 16, 1993 

Page 14 of 15 

enforcement of preference is opening a can of worms. 
Furthermore, this may be moving into the private sector. 

REP. WHALEN stated that the $1,000 will not apply to state 
agencies; furthermore, this preference is already in the law. 

REP. BENEDICT stated that he is against the bill because it is a 
form of reverse discrimination. He stated that 80 percent of 
occupants on these reservations are not Indians. 

Motion/Vote: REP. HANSON moved to adopt the amendments. Question 
was called. The motion to DO PASS the amendments carried 
unanimously. 

Motion/Vote: REP. SIMON MOVED HB 569 TABLE. The motion carried 9 
to 7. 

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HB 578 

Motion: REP. SQUIRES MOVED HB 578 DO PASS. 

Discussion: REP. HANSON stated that he is against the bill 
because it expands workers compensation. 

REP. TASH stated that he respects REP. SQUIRES, but he. is 
concerned about the employers with the workers compensation costs 
in a run-away mode. 

REP. COCCHIARELLA stated that she doesn't feel sorry for 
employers because they need to make it safe for employees. 

REP. FELAND stated that self-employed also have problems with 
carpal tunnel and they have to pay for their own surgery. 

REP. WHALEN stated that being self-employed is better because at 
least you can get health insurance. He stated that the injured 
employees would be better off if they were not covered by either 
program. 

REP. SQUIRES asked REP. BENEDICT if there is a specific bill that 
could address this concern on safety in the work place. She 
asked about combining it with Rep. Harp's bill on safety. 

REP. DRISCOLL stated that she can check with REP. CHASE HIBBARD; 
however, he doesn't believe there is a bill it could be combined 
with. 

Motion/Vote: REP. HANSON MOVED HB 578 TABLE. Roll call vote was 
taken. The motion CARRIED 9 to 7. 

930216LA.HM1 



HOUSE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE 
February 16, 1993 

Page 15 of 15 

ADJOURNMENT 

Adjournment: Chairman Nelson adjourned the meeting at 6:10 p.m. 

TNjCS 

930216LA.HMl 



HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES. 

____________ ~L~A=B~O~R ______ ~------COMMITTEE 

ROLL CALL. DATE 
f P 

NAME PRESENT ABSENT EXCUSED 

REP. TOM NELSON. CHAIRMAN ~ 

REP. GARY FELAND, VICE CHAIRMAN ~ 
REP. STEVE BENEDICT ~ ./ 
REP. VICKI COCCHIARELLA V~ 
REP. JERRY DRISCOLL /// 
REP. ALVIN ELLIS V 
REP. PAT GALVIN // 

J// ~ 

REP. SONNY HANSON 

REP. NORM MILLS ~. 

REP. BOB PAVLOVICH 1// 

REP. BRUCE SIMON V' /" 

REP. CAROLYN SQUIRES ~. 
REP. BILL TASH V/" 
REP. ROLPH TUNBY V 
REP. CARLEY TUSS /~ 
REP. TIM WHALEN ~I 



HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT 

February 17, 1993 

Page 1 of 1 

Mr. Speaker: We, the committee on Labor report that House 
Bill 617 (first reading copy -- white) do pass as amended. 

signed: ______ '-_~/_~-_",_--_(~·=v-/--'~~~-~~<~-~~·.-,---_-__ ~~_ 
Torn Nelson, Chair 

And, that such amendments read: 

1. Title, line 21. 
Following: ";" 
Insert: nAND" 

2. Title, line 23. 
Following: "MCA" 
Strike: the remainder of line 23 through "DATE" 

3. Page 14, lines 2 and 3. 
Strike: Section 6 in its entirety 

-END-

J: 

Committee Vote: 
3 91115SC . !b:: 



HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT 

", 

February 17, 1993 
'page-1 of 1 

Mr. Speaker: We, the committee on Labor report that House 

Bill 621 (first reading copy -- white) ,do pass. 

\ 

Dl1'.rni ttee Vote: 
Yes , No 390852SC.Has 



HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT 

Mr. Speaker: We, the committee on Labor 

Joint Resolution 16 (first reading copy 

February 17, 1993 

Page 1 of 1 

report that House 

white) do pass 

signed: ______ ~"·~-~~!~'~,~,/~/-/~·.,~i~·~~;~;·,~-~----~ 
, Tom Ne Ison, Chair 

Cornmi ttee Vote: 
Yes , No 390SS7SC.Rss 



Name of Commi ttee....-·-., ..... ~ __ 

The following bill 

was TABLED, 

CS-04 
1991 

by motion, on 

;lY,·~.. .S~~"'i:':·':~'>~'<"'::. ..'-
" .. :. ~ ~'._ n' _ .". -, ~':';"~"", • 

.. ~\~~ .. 
','1,"-

TABLED BILL 

~c:z"---/-/~! 7~_, 
Date I 

19--,-93 __ "--... 
'-..--- ----.... --.-.~ 

--------~~-T~---------------------------------' 

~ FOr the Chief Clerk 

g:~ J. 4/Vl 
Time 

.2/;7/1'3 
Date 

.,. , 

- . '" 

.. ":- ;. 



,- ~. ,''-~' ~ .. ::: ... -~~ ''::-'-":,,.'';-:. .. 
..... - -~~ 

'::;7:'-'~: .: :~:;:._,,;}~~;:(~~~~~.i~ir~~~~~~?;~:~i~::~;:~}~~::;.?¥~I:~~~;B<~~,~~~~tH~~f1f~s~g~~~:~:.: 
. . .. ,.. ;.,~:: :',:;--~-

;.:. .... ~.' . .r .• ;:"."'"~ ,' ..•• _;~.:__ _ :;"';"' ....... --t!:::. 

,," ~,~::;.~,~~,::::':":'>. ~i ·!.;:':;:~C ;S/l:.!; .. ,"~,::; ::;~ :i7• 

., .... ~'~~:: .. ~ ::' 

Name of Committee 

The following bill 

was TABLED, by motion, 

CS-04 
1991 

on 

TABLED BILL 

/-'"\ /, . 

c;::/ /IU) 
~~----~_I--(------------------, Date 

.. --, 

191~ -----

I 
/J I / 

----~-.~'~/~~~/~_/----------------------, 19 ----
/ 

For the Chief Clerk 

Time 

Date 

:'.,~' 

.~ 

.• ,~~~~~f,~~~~~~~;~~~~~~7f~d~~~t.~1~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
,-



'.' : ,'.' 

.-•.... 

. ', 
-<-:' • .,.,--' .... ..,' • ..:....~ -.;....,.."'"-..;.....~.;.....~-~:~-. 

Name of Committee 

The following bill 

was TABLED, by motion, on 

For the Committee 

CS-04 
1991 

'~~, ,'-.-

: '-. 

.,-"--'-- " - -~'-'"'-'---'- - -'--_. -- .~---.- - ':.:_---' .: - -----_. - .. 

TABLED BILL 

I 

1''-') /' I --,. 
,--;X' / / 

~~---_'_-~/---------------------' Date 

,,~ J /, 
~7 .// (£,7 

------~~~------------------------------------------, 

For the Chief Clerk 

Time 
f 

/;7 
Date 

/ ... -;-
'-/ .-;~ 

19_....;1_' _-_)_ 

, , 

ey~i1';~~1?;~~:i:~,~t-r;;t:::~i:o:,~~"~;;f!Ji{~:-Yf'~"";<'i:..~~t~~;-j."iF':(~i,:,~5(J..f1t4-;"i'A,;"~j;;;;;~'~:~(;:'\';;'iett:.,~y,:'-'t(,,i;;"''';''''o<i'';'::;«~':)'f'':>''i'C:;~:",;,:~,;~,!~;':''~~';~'f~.', 



HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 

__________ ~L~A~B~O~R~ ___________ COMMITTEE 

ROLL CALL VOTE 

DATE ~;0I~~ BILL NO. 
/~ 

IiBS78 NUMBER 

Z?b'Le-MOTION: 1::ZJi2 1}1SS'" 

I NAME I 
REP TOM NELSON, CHAIRMAN 

REP GARY FELAND VICE CHAIRMAN 

REP. STEVE BENEDICT 

REP. VICKI COCCHIARELLA 

REP. JERRY DRISCOLL 

REP. ALVIN ELLIS 

REP. PAT GALVIN 

REP SONNY HANSON 

REP. NORM MILLS 

REP. BOB PAVLOVICH 

REP. BRUCE SIMON 

REP. CAROLYN SQUIRES 

REP. BILL TASH 

REP. ROLPH TUNBY 

REP. CARLEY TUSS 

REP. TIM WHALEN 

AYE I NO I 
/ 
i./' 
~ 
~ 

~ 
" ~ 

~ 
~ 

~ 
~ 

~ 
~ 

~ 
V 
~ 
~ 

9 7 



HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 

__________ ~L~A~B~O~R~ ____________ COMMITTEE 

ROLL CALL VOTE 

DATE~c2~/~~-,,-0}1-!...c....f3~_ BILL NO. NUMBER 

MOTION: 7!1t31-f? 

I NAME I AYE I NO I 
REP. TOM NELSON. CHAIR~N 

'RF.'P GARY FELAND. VICE CHAIRMAN 

REP. STEVE BENEDICT , 

REP. VICKI COCCHIARELLA 

REP. JERRY DRISCOLL 

REP. ALVIN ELLIS 

REP. PAT GALVIN 

'RF.P SONNY HANSON 

REP. NORM MILLS 

REP. BOB PAVLOVICH 

REP. BRUCE SIMON 

REP. CAROLYN SQUIRES 

REP. BILL TASH 

REP. ROLPH TUN BY 

REP. CARLEY TUSS 

REP. TIM WHALEN 

/. 

/ 

U II/ /j/)/ ! /I/l(}tlS 



HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 

__________ ~L=A~B~O~R~ ___________ COMMITTEE 

ROLL CALL VO~E 

DATE_' ______ BILL NO. ' !fI3 6 tz NUMBER 

MOTION: ;20 ?1-?s II 5 ij/!1ENOEi:J 

I NAME I AYE I NO I 
REP. TOM NELSON, CHAIRMfu~ 

REP GARY FELANDI VICE CHAIRMAN 

REP. STEVE BENEDICT 

REP. VICKI COCCHIARELLA 

REP. JERRY DRISCOLL 

REP. ALVIN ELLIS 

REP. PAT GALVIN 

REP. SONNY HANSON 

REP. NORM MILLS 

REP. BOB PAVLOVICH 

REP. BRUCE SIMON 

REP. CAROLYN SQUIRES 

REP. BILL TASH 

REP. ROLPH TUN BY 

REP. CARLEY TUSS 

REP. TIM WHALEN 



Amendments to House Bill No. 617 
First Reading Copy 

For the Committee on Labor and Employment Relations 

1. Title, line 21. 
Following: "i" 
Insert: "AND" 

2. Title, line 23. 
Following: "MCA" 

Prepared by Susan B. Fox 
February 17, 1993 

Strike: the remainder of line 23 through IIDATE" 

3. Page 14, lines 2 and 3. 
strike: section 6 in its entirety 

1 hb061701. asf 



HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 

__________ ~L~A~B~O~R~ ___________ COMMITTEE 

ROLL CALL VOTE 

DATE· c?/!tt!'13 BILL NO. !l8561 NUMBER 

MOTION: bk;)-~3 if'S ~ev' 
rll13iE-

I NAME I AYE I NO I 
REP. TOM NELSON, CHAIRM&~ / 
REP GARY FELAND, VICE CHAIRMAN / 
REP. STEVE BENEDICT / 
REP. VICKI COCCHIARELLA t/ 
REP. JERRY DRISCOLL V 
REP. ALVIN ELLIS 

REP. PAT GALVIN ~ 
, 

REP SONNY HANSON 

REP. NORM MILLS / 
REP. BOB PAVLOVICH ~ 

REP. BRUCE SIMON ~ 

REP. CAROLYN SQUIRES ~ 

REP. BILL TASH ~ ... 
REP. ROLPH TUNBY / 
REP. CARLEY TUSS V 
REP. TIM WHALEN ~ 



D
 

D
 F

O
R

 T
H

E
 

M
IS

S
IO

N
 O

F
 T

H
E

 
C

O
R

R
E

C
T

IO
N

S
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 
E

n
h

a
n

ce
s 

th
e

 d
ig

n
ity

 o
f 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 a

n
d

 
in

cr
e

a
se

s 
th

e
 p

o
te

n
tia

l 
fo

r 
h

u
m

a
n

 g
ro

w
th

 
a

n
d

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
 

O
ff

e
rs

 p
ro

d
u

ct
iv

e
 o

cc
u

p
a

ti
o

n
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 

co
u

rs
e

 o
f 

an
 o

ff
e

n
d

e
r'

s 
su

p
e

rv
is

io
n

 w
hi

le
 

p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 a
ct

iv
e 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 p

u
rs

u
it 

of
 

e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 r

e
su

lti
n

g
 i

n 
po

si
tiv

e 
re

ha
bi

lit
at

io
n.

 

F
O

R
 T

H
E

 

L
E

G
IS

L
A

T
U

R
E

 
A

N
D

 G
O

V
E

R
N

O
R

 

O
ffe

rs
 a

 l
o

n
g

-r
a

n
g

e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

ity
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
ce

 
re

ci
d

iv
is

m
 t

o
 p

e
n

a
l 

in
st

itu
tio

ns
. 

T
ax

 s
a

vi
n

g
s 

a
n

d
 h

u
m

a
n

 r
e

so
u

rc
e

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 

in
cr

e
a

se
d

. 

W
ill

 h
e

lp
 r

el
ie

ve
 t

h
e

 s
oc

ia
l 

co
st

s 
of

 
in

st
itu

tio
n

a
l 

a
n

d
 w

el
fa

re
 d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
cy

. 

F
O

R
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
A

L
 I

N
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
: 

M
o

n
ta

n
a 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

C
o

rr
ec

ti
o

n
s 

M
o

n
ta

n
a 

S
ta

te
 P

ri
so

n
 I

n
d

u
st

ri
es

 
30

0 
C

o
n

le
y 

L
ak

e 
R

o
ad

 
D

ee
r 

L
o

d
g

e,
 M

T
 

5
9

7
2

2
 

(4
06

) 
8

4
6

-1
3

2
0

, 
ex

t.
 2

2
7

0
 

~
C
~
3
:
3
:
 

~
~
o
g
g
 

-
~
(
"
)
;
-
;
 

(X
I 

ro
 0

 
::

:l
::

:l
 

.l
>

c.
::

:l
 

II
I 

II
I 

c
p
C
C
~
c
n
c
 

~
 ..

 t'D
 

m
.g

 
~s
:!
;i
Dl
Il
 

-
-t

;l
<

" 
"t

I 
::I


ID

 
1
D
~
3
 

~
U
1
:
o
i
i
i
·
g
 

. 
<

0
0

0
_

 
...

, 
....

. 
II

l:
::

l 
.
.
.
,
~
c
.
-
a
 

..... 
li

n
 

o 
r:: ~
~
 

::
. 

t'D
 

ID
 

('
) 

VI
S- :::l

 
en

 

&
)(

/1
1(

3/
/ 
~/
~I
'I
T_
~:
'_
' -


"
'
T
~
 
-..

 

M
S

P
I 

P
ri

va
te

 S
ec

to
r/

P
ri

so
n

 I
n

d
u

st
ri

es
 

E
n

h
an

ce
m

en
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

A
n 

in
n

o
va

ti
ve

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 i

n 
M

o
n

ta
n

a 
C

o
rr

ec
ti

o
n

al
 

In
st

it
u

ti
o

n
s 



A
 P

U
B

L
IC

 P
R

IV
A

T
E

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

H
IP

 
T

o 
tr

ai
n 

o
ff

e
n

d
e

rs
 f

o
r 

m
ea

ni
ng

fu
l 

jo
b

s 
w

hi
le

 a
ss

is
tin

g 
vi

ct
im

s 
o

f 
cr

im
e 

an
d 

re
d

u
ci

n
g

 
in

st
itu

tio
na

l 
co

st
s.

 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

 

D
 F

O
R

 T
H

E
 

P
 ~~

:~
:x
 bur

d
e

n
 b

y 
d

e
cr

e
a

si
n

g
 

in
st

itu
tio

n
a

l 
co

st
s.

 

* 
A

 s
o

u
rc

e
 o

f 
su

p
p

o
rt

 f
or

 o
ff

en
de

rs
' 

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

ts
. 

A
n 

in
ve

st
m

e
n

t 
in

 h
um

an
 c

ap
ita

l. 

D
ir

e
ct

e
d

 w
or

k 
ex

pe
ri

en
ce

 s
ki

lls
 l

e
a

d
in

g
 

to
w

a
rd

 l
o

n
g

 t
er

m
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t.

 

A
 r

et
ur

n 
to

 s
oc

ie
ty

 o
f 

w
el

l-t
ra

in
ed

 
a

n
d

/o
r 

m
ot

iv
at

ed
 i

nd
iv

id
ua

ls
 r

e
d

u
ci

n
g

 
re

ci
di

vi
sm

 o
r 

a 
ne

ed
 t

o 
g

o
 o

n 
p

u
b

lic
 

as
si

st
an

ce
. 

A
 v

ia
bl

e 
m

et
H

od
 f

or
 m

ea
su

ri
ng

 t
h

e
 

e
f
f
e
c
t
i
v
e
n
e
~
s
 
of

 t
h

e
 i

ns
tit

ut
io

na
l 

tr
a

in
in

g
 

pr
og

ra
m

s.
 

P
ay

 t
ax

es
 o

n
 w

ag
es

. 

D
 F

O
R

T
H

E
 

V
IC

T
IM

 
A

 n
e

w
 s

o
u

rc
e

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

t 
ta

x 
d

o
lla

rs
 

fo
r 

re
st

itu
tio

n.
 

* 
R

es
to

re
s 

co
n

fid
e

n
ce

 i
n 

th
e 

cr
im

in
al

 j
u

st
ic

e
 

sy
st

em
 b

y 
co

m
p

e
n

sa
tin

g
 t

he
 v

ic
tim

 (
at

 
le

as
t 

in
 p

ar
t)

 f
or

 t
he

 h
ar

m
 d

on
e.

 

F
O

R
 T

H
E

 
O

F
F

E
N

D
E

R
 

W
or

k 
ex

pe
ri

en
ce

 d
ev

el
op

s 
so

u
n

d
 w

or
k 

ha
bi

ts
. 

A
d

d
e

d
 s

ki
lls

 e
n

h
a

n
ce

 e
m

pl
oy

ab
ili

ty
 a

t 
re

le
as

e.
 

"" 
. -.

" -,
t-.

' .'
 

.' :
~', 

.. 

~
 

.. :;
;:

.;
:"

, 

~.',;
 •. :.,. 

In
cr

e
a

se
s 

p
ro

b
a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
su

cc
e

ss
 o

n 
pa

ro
le

. 

E
st

a
b

lis
h

e
s 

an
 e

xc
el

le
nt

 j
o

b
 r

ef
er

en
ce

. 

E
a

rn
s 

co
m

p
e

tit
iv

e
 w

ag
es

. 

A
cc

u
m

u
la

te
s 

sa
vi

ng
s 

fo
r 

re
tu

rn
 t

o
 

co
m

m
u

n
ity

 l
ife

. 

D
ev

el
op

s 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

a
n

d
 a

cc
ou

nt
ab

ili
ty

 
b

y 
p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 p

u
b

lic
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

n
d

 r
es

tit
ut

io
n 

to
 

vi
ct

im
s 

of
 c

rim
e.

 

B
u

ild
s 

a 
se

ns
e 

of
 s

el
f-

w
or

th
 a

n
d

 
a

cc
o

m
p

lis
h

m
e

n
t.

 

V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

tio
n

 g
iv

e
s 

a 
fe

el
in

g 
of

 
in

cr
e

a
se

d
 r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
ty

. 

D
ev

el
op

s 
an

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 a
nd

 
a

p
p

re
ci

a
tio

n
 f

or
 u

si
n

g
 e

d
u

ca
tio

n
 r

es
ou

rc
es

 
to

 i
m

p
ro

ve
 e

m
pl

oy
ab

ili
ty

. 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ity
 a

d
ju

st
m

e
n

t 
fe

ar
s 

ca
n

 b
e

 r
ed

uc
ed

 
b

y 
a

tt
e

m
p

tin
g

 t
o

 c
re

at
e 

"r
ea

l 
w

or
ld

" 
si

tu
a

tio
n

s 
a

n
d

 s
ol

ut
io

ns
 w

ith
 t

h
e

 
in

st
itu

tio
n

a
l 

w
or

k 
an

d 
liv

in
g 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t. 

F
O

R
 T

H
E

 

IN
S

T
IT

U
T

IO
N

 
R

e
d

u
ct

io
n

 o
f 

id
le

ne
ss

 a
b

a
te

s 
vi

ol
en

ce
. 

O
n

-t
h

e
-j

o
b

 t
ra

in
in

g 
w

ill
 e

n
co

u
ra

g
e

 u
se

 o
f 

co
rr

e
ct

io
n

a
l 

re
so

ur
ce

s:
 e

d
u

ca
tio

n
, 

co
un

se
lin

g,
 

et
c.

 

In
cr

e
a

se
s 

re
ve

nu
e 

by
 d

e
d

u
ct

in
g

 t
ax

es
 a

nd
 

ro
o

m
 a

n
d

 b
o

a
rd

 r
e

im
b

u
rs

e
m

e
n

t 
fr

om
 t

he
 

o
ff

e
n

d
e

rs
' 

w
ag

e.
 

F
O

R
 T

H
E

 

P
A

R
T

IC
IP

A
T

IN
G

 
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

R
 

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
of

 a
 c

o
n

si
st

e
n

t 
w

or
kf

or
ce

 o
f 

q
u

a
lif

ie
d

 a
pp

lic
an

ts
. 

W
ill

 n
ot

 h
av

e 
to

 p
ay

 t
he

 b
e

n
e

fit
s 

w
hi

ch
 r

ed
uc

e 
th

e
 "

pr
of

it 
m

ar
gi

n.
" 

E
x-

of
fe

nd
er

s 
ar

e 
a

p
p

re
ci

a
tiv

e
 o

f 
th

e
 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
ity

 a
nd

 m
an

y 
tim

es
 w

ill
 e

xc
ee

d 
th

e 
p

ro
d

u
ct

iv
ity

 o
f 

re
gu

la
r 

em
pl

oy
ee

s.
 

D
 

[J' 
.:

..
 

'
.
 

--
.
'
;
 ", 

4~
. 

-: 
-

. _
 

.
'-

~
 

E
m

p
lo

ye
r 

w
ill

 h
av

e 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

ity
 t

o
 h

ire
 j

o
b

 
re

ad
y 

ex
-o

ff
en

de
rs

 w
ith

ou
t 

la
rg

e 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 
fo

r 
tr

a
in

in
g

 c
os

ts
. 

F
O

R
 T

H
E

 
IN

S
T

IT
U

T
IO

N
 S

T
A

F
F

 

Le
ss

 v
io

le
n

ce
 i

n
cr

e
a

se
s 

pe
rs

on
al

 s
af

et
y.

 

T
h

e
 o

p
e

ra
tio

n
 o

f 
an

 e
du

ca
tio

n/
in

du
st

ry
 

ve
n

tu
re

 p
ro

vi
d

e
s 

a 
m

ea
ns

 t
o

 m
ot

iv
at

e 
o

ff
e

n
d

e
rs

 t
o

 m
o

ve
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

he
 s

ys
te

m
 

in
 a

n 
o

rg
a

n
iz

e
d

 a
n

d
 g

oa
l-

or
ie

nt
ed

 m
an

ne
r.

 

F
O

R
 T

H
E

 
L

A
B

O
R

 U
N

IO
N

S
 

W
a

g
e

 f
lo

o
r 

p
ro

te
ct

s 
th

e 
U

ni
on

 m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

fr
om

 u
n

fa
ir

 c
o

m
p

e
tit

io
n

. 

L
a

b
o

r 
u

n
io

n
 r

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n,
 w

he
n 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

, 
w

ill
 b

e
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
d

 a
nd

 c
on

su
lte

d 
pr

io
r 

to
 i

ni
tia

tio
n 

o
f 

a 
pr

oj
ec

t. 

W
ag

es
 t

o
 o

ff
e

n
d

e
rs

 w
ill

 n
o

t 
b

e
 l

es
s 

th
a

n
 

w
or

k 
o

f 
a 

si
m

ila
r 

na
tu

re
 i

n 
th

e 
lo

ca
lit

y 
w

he
re

 w
o

rk
 i

s 
pe

rf
or

m
ed

. 

B
et

te
r 

tr
a

in
e

d
 w

o
rk

e
rs

 m
ea

n 
be

tt
er

 f
ut

ur
e 

u
n

io
n

 m
em

be
rs

. 

W
he

re
 p

O
S

S
ib

le
, 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

tin
g

 c
om

pa
ni

es
' 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
w

ill
 n

ot
 a

dv
er

se
ly

 a
ffe

ct
 t

he
 l

oc
al

 
la

b
o

r 
m

ar
ke

t. 

A
 r

e
so

u
rc

e
 p

o
o

l 
fo

r 
fu

tu
re

 u
ni

on
 m

em
be

rs
. 

F
O

R
 T

H
E

 
P

A
R

O
L

E
 A

G
E

N
T

 
In

cr
ea

se
s 

su
cc

e
ss

fu
l 

jo
b

 p
la

ce
m

en
t 

be
ca

us
e 

of
 e

n
h

a
n

ce
d

 w
o

rk
 h

a
b

its
 a

n
d

 s
ki

lls
. 

O
ff

e
n

d
e

r 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 i
n 

th
e 

in
st

itu
tio

n
 w

ill
 b

e 
co

n
tin

u
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e

 p
a

ro
le

 p
er

io
d.

 

B
et

te
r 

p
re

p
a

re
d

 a
n

d
 m

ot
iv

at
ed

 p
ar

ol
ee

s 
d

e
cr

e
a

se
 v

io
la

tio
ns

. 



Good afternoon Mr. Chairman and Members of the Committee, my 

name is Barbara Downing from Billings and I am here to urge your 

support for HB 578. 

I have been a waitress for 33 years. Ten years ago I 

underwent surgery for carpal tunnel syndrome. I am one of the 

surgery successes and have not had any trouble since my surgery. 

Part of this is due to the fact that I had surgery during the 

early stage, before it had progressed to the point that surgery 

was not effective. But there are many workers who are not as 

lucky as I am. Not only are they plagued by pain, but the loss 

of income is devastating to their families. If only this kind of 

repetitive motion injury was classified as an injury instead of a 

disease these people would be able to receive proper medical 

attention in a timely manner, which is vital to total recovery. 

Please support HB 578. In the long run it will be more cost 

effective. 

Barbara Downing 

355 Naylor 

Billings, Montana 59101 



.. 
Directors: 

lilt Wade Dahood 
Director Emeritus 

Monte D. Beck 
Thomas 1. Beers 

~~ ..ASSOCIA~!OTL 't,$ ~:::;Bee" 
Executive Office 

#1 Last Chance Gulch 
Helena, Montana 59601 

Tel: 443-3124 

President 
Monte D. Beck 

President-Elect 
Gregory S. Munro 

Vice President 
Michael E. Wheat 

Secretary-Treasure: 

IiiII Michael D. Cok 
Michael W. Cotter 
Karl 1. Englund 
Robert S. Fain, Jr . 

• Victor R. Halverson, Jr. William A. Rossbad 
Gene R. Jarussi 
Peter M. Meloy 
John M. Morrison 

February 16, 1993 Governor 
Paul M. Warren 

Governor 
III Gregory S. Munro 

David R. Paoli 
Paul M. Warren 
Michael E. Wheat 

11M".",' 

-
-
.. 
.. 

Rep. Tom Nelson, Chair 
House Labor and Employment Relations Committee 
Room 437, State Capitol 
Helena, MT 59620 

RE: HB 578 

Mr. Chair, Members of the Committee: 

Thank you for this opportunity to express MTLA's support for HB 578, which would 
compensate work-related repetitive-motion injuries under the Workers' Compensation 
Act rather than the Occupational Disease Act. MTLA supports the bill for several 
reasons: 

1. Repetitive-motion injuries are debilitating. Montanans incapacitated by work
related repetitive motion injuries and inadequately compensated by the Occupational 
Disease Act must rely on other social-service programs funded by Montana taxpayers. 

2. Repetitive-motion injuries are increasingly common, due in large part to the 
changing nature of the workplace. For example, manual typewriters in their infancy 
were plagued by secretaries who typed too fast and caused keys to lock up. Typewriter 
engineers responded by strategically positioning frequently used keys so that typists 
would have to reach farther or use their weakest fingers. The keyboard design slowed 
typists and kept manual typewriters operating smoothly. But with the advent of electric 
typewriters, and then computer keyboards, locking keys were no longer a problem and 
typists could operate at much greater speeds. However, they no longer benefit from the 
momentary interruption at the end of each line to return the typwriter carriage, and 
instead of spring-loaded keys their fingers now punch keys with abrupt resistance. The 
result: repetitive-motion injuries. 

3. Repetitive-motion injuries are easily preventable. By adopting such inexpensive 
techniques as periodic rest periods, alternating tasks, and ergonomically-designed 

1 



- \ 

equipment, employers can dramatically reduce the incidence of work-related repetitive
motion injuries. Unfortunately, compensating these injuries under the Occupational 
Disease Act provides little incentive to employers to understand and prevent them. 
Even if compensating repetitive-motion injuries under the Workers' Compensation Act 
initially resulted in additional claims and benefits, however, the prevention of such 
injuries in the future would result in net savings to Montana taxpayers. 

4. Compensating work-related repetitive-motion injuries under the Workers' 
Compensation Act would not change the standards of proof required to demonstrate 
that a repetitive-motion injury is work-related. It would, however, more accurately 
indicate the true costs of work-related repetitive-motion injuries, costs which current law 
often obscures and shifts. In fact, by including work-related repetitive-motion injuries 
within the Occupational Disease Act, Montana effectively denies employees the 
opportunity to insure themselves against such injuries, since private health insurance 
generally excludes coverage for injuries which are compensated under workers 
compensation or occupational disease acts. 

Thank you for considering these comments. If I can provide additional information or 
assistance, please contact me. 

~ectfUIlY' , ,~ 

~~Q())~ ILilJ 
Russell B. Hill 
Execu tive Director 

2 



HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 
VISITOR'S REGISTER 

COMMITTEE BILL NO. 

DATE SPONSOR (S) _~5~C2.c:;.::w~-,-~c:.£1?:...=:::.-...:::::s:::::....-______ _ 

PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT 

NAME AND ADDRESS REPRESENTING SUPPORT OPPOSE 

HI. ;;;r. A-FL '"c:..rCJ 
,., 

I <:;) LX/" 

Kp) f-
-( fA 6 2 5~ Ge.~,,- .... ~ )c 

.? ). 

~ I 



HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 
VISITOR'S REGISTER 

.;---

COMMITTEE BILL NO. 

DATE ------ ~~:-SPONSOR(S) ___ ~~~~~~~~~~~~~ _____________ __ 

PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT 

NM1E AND ADDRESS REPRESENTING SUPPORT OPPOSE 

"" 

cj1/;t?t~~ -:;?# ~ft? #- V 
... 

-:;;;,(1&/ I'l ~IV z.. C-v-- J: ~ ' e c;.v1"'1 s I C--.J tJ-",'C) ~ X 
~=-,-\- Ot tA ~:\~ t'-/\'P y i 
...- , 

II1IJ£1C ~ S- ilgpI. of- /kt" 111- Y , 
V 

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED TESTIMONY WITH SECRETARY. WITNESS STATEMENT FORMS 
ARE AVAILABLE IF YOU CARE TO SUBMIT WRITTEN TESTIMONY. 



HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 
VISITOR'S REGISTER 

COMMITTEE BILL NO. )6J 0 ~ 
DATE . SPONSOR(S)~6-<~ 

PLEASE PRINT P ~;RINT PLEASE PRINT 

I NAlVIE AND ADDRESS REPRESENTING SUPPORT OPPOSE I 

d~ 'Dc41:J-7 / 
L..--

I~~ ~J( 1.(}7-P_, 'tOu ' ~ 

%i/hdVIc../-I- -/JiJ -#~d ~ 

Z27~,~-~I-A;f / . 
/ 

,-

.' 
--

-, 

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED TESTIMONY WITH SECRETARY. WITNESS STATEMENT FORMS 
ARE AVAILABLE IF yOU CARE TO SUBMIT WRITTEN TESTIMONY. 



HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 
VISITOR'S REGISTER 

COMMITTEE BILL NO. 

DATE d/J~)? 8 
PLEASE PRINT 

SPONSOR (S)----:..A_II::..-»< __ E._L_L __________ _ 

PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT 

NAl\tIE AND ADDRESS REPRESENTING SUPPORT OPPOSE 

8m /7~~ tJ~L_S ~ 
~ 

/-/../)~7 

-, 

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED TESTIMONY WITH SECRETARY. WITNESS STATEMENT FORMS 
ARE AVAILABLE IF YOU CARE TO SUBMIT WRITTEN TESTIMONY. 



HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 
VISITOR'S REGISTER 

COMMITTEE 

SPONSOR(S) Ut-/017 
BILL NO. 

DATE d/;~/0? 
} v 

PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT 

NAlVIE AND ADDRESS REPRESENTING SUPPORT OPPOSE 

llLw. '\ (j",<0~ ~&~ 
~t..~h-.. .- V~<"7)c-. 

C--

t~~~J~ ALA 
d 

/ 
~[,J) .-.{J/u1g.juJ tJ At { ,/ 

'I 

/-~~./~ 
....,,--

C;; /:.. /' c 
;x:: J I"""" /'-1""Yr A '1 

/ 

-. 

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED TESTIMONY WITH SECRETARY. WITNESS STATEMENT FORMS 
ARE AVAILABLE IF YOU CARE TO SUBMIT WRITTEN TESTIMONY. 



HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 
VISITOR'S REGISTER 

COMMITTEE BILL NO. /i6 6/7 
DATE SPONSOR (S) __ ~cdM.-::;;;;..· -.;....~""y ___________ _ 

PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT 

NAl\1E AND ADDRESS REPRESENTING SUPPORT OPPOSE 

f\'l-e..hs~ ·ra~ t+k l 0 LP I CA..\ LL'S +- Z ')+c~ f YJ 
:J7~ 

I _~ Y (PC' ~~ ""b ~/ -frI S-(7 TVVI' 

V 

. 

-. 

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED TESTIMONY WITH SECRETARY. WITNESS STATEMENT FORMS 
ARE AVAILABLE IF YOU CARE TO SUBMIT WRITTEN TESTIMONY. 




